

Dane County

Minutes - Final Unless Amended by Committee

Public Safety Communications Advisory Commission

Wednesday, July 27, 2016	1:00 PM	City County Building, Room 351
	City County Building, Room 351	
A. Call To Order		
	Present; Bernie Coughlin; Walt Peterson; Marvin Kl Hook; Dick Bach; Fred lausly	ang; Dave Nachreiner; Jeff
	Others Present; Beadles (for Kronberger), John Deju (PSC), Paul Logan (PSC). Excused - Laura Laurenzi, Tim Mrowiec	ung (PSC), Rich McVicar
B. Consideration of	Minutes	
<u>2016</u> <u>MIN-162</u>	APRIL 15, 2016 PSC ADVISORY COMMI	
<u>Attachments:</u>	APRIL 15 2016 PSC ADVISORY COMM	
C. Action Items		
	None	
D. Presentations		
	None	
E. Reports to Comm	ittee	

Director's Report

Dejung stated DaneCom cutover date is November 1, 2016. Users should get ready with programming and get familiar with radio usage. RFP is currently out for bid for the NextGen 911 Calltaking Phone System. This is set to be implemented first guarter 2017 so that it does not interfere with DaneCom cutover. There is now access to new and better frequencies, as well as reliability has been improved due to the movement of the cutover date to November. There will be a 30 day reliability period once cutover is accomplished. Currently two channels are up and can be tested on, soon to be three channels. The system is not fully functional but programmers can start to test. Peterson inquired on ISSI as to if it will work. Dejung stated there are two planned. One being with WISCOM, which was tested at a basic level and went well. The second will be with the City system, but is not yet ready to be tested. Call answer times are currently exceeding 95% in 15 seconds or less. There has been a 25 second increase in talk times in the second guarter, will be looking into if there is a specific reason for this. Staffing is currently -4. New class of 5 hires start August 8, 2016. Another class to start in January, 2017. Workgroups currently meeting and making good progress. Inservice is taking place for communicators the week of July 25, 2016, this is on the EMD Version 13 update, as well as CAD cards, in the event of a system failure, backup procedures are in place.

CAD to CAD interface with Sun Prairie working well. There could be an extension of the service agreement with TriTech by 2 years, that has yet to be determined. Dejung talked about the 2020 Vision. Beadles inquired on a 311 system. Dejung stated he is still interested in this topic.

F. Future Meeting Items and Dates

The next meeting will be held on Wednesday, October 16, 2016 at 1:00 PM, City County Building, Room 351.

G. Public Comment on Items not on the Agenda

H. Such Other Business as Allowed by Law

I. Adjourn

Motion by Coughlin, Seconded by Klang. Meeting adjourned at 1:35 PM.

NOTE: If you need an interpreter, translator, materials in alternate formats or other accommodations to access this service, activity or program, please call the phone number below at least three business days prior to the meeting.

NOTA: Si necesita un intérprete, un traductor, materiales en formatos alternativos u otros arreglos para acceder a este servicio, actividad o programa, comuníquese al número de teléfono que figura a continuación tres días hábiles como mínimo antes de la reunión.

LUS CIM: Yog hais tias koj xav tau ib tug neeg txhais lus, ib tug neeg txhais ntawv, cov ntawv ua lwm hom ntawv los sis lwm cov kev pab kom siv tau cov kev pab, cov kev ua ub no (activity) los sis qhov kev pab cuam, thov hu rau tus xov tooj hauv qab yam tsawg peb hnub ua hauj lwm ua ntej yuav tuaj sib tham.

Tammy R Johnson 608 267 3917